MEMORANDUM

November 15, 2019

VIA EMAIL
TO: Head Men’s Gymnastics Coaches.

FROM: John E. Bugner
Associate Director, Championships and Alliances

Dean Schott
NGJA Technical Vice President.

SUBJECT: 2020 National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Confirmed Judge Assignments.

The NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee has approved the judging assignments for the 2020
National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Championships April 17-18, 2020, at Crisler Center in Ann
Arbor, Michigan.

Judges for the 2020 NCAA Championships

Technical Director: Dean Schott
Assistant Technical Director: Mike Juszczyk

o N TT
D1/E1 George Sho Clay Richie Nate Scott

Krenk Nakamori Strother Elllis Dotson Schaffer
D2/E2 Mitch Sean Kevin Bob Paul Juha

Griffin Monaco Muenz Cass Evatt Tanskanen
E3 Eric Lance Mickey Mike Daniel Brandon

Briley Alberhaskey Curth Hoskovec Furney Bruen
E4 Steve Greg Ter- Nathan Lisa Billie Alex

Jaciuk Zakhariants Fortunato West Callahan Varga
ES Dave Juan Jon Dave Lynn Brent

Moseley Mora Portillo Eppert Boman Simmons
JEB/DS:zqc

cc: Mr. Mike Juszczyk
NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee
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